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February 4, 2015

The Honorable Steve Huebert, Chairperson
House Committee on Local Government
Statehouse, Room 149-S

Topeka, Kansas 66612

Dear Representative Huebert:
SUBJECT:  Fiscal Note for HB 2162 by House Committee on Local Government

In accordance with KSA 75-3715a, the following fiscal note concerning HB 2162 is
respectfully submitted to your committee.

HB 2162 would allow any city to adopt an ordinance to authorize a retailer,
microbrewery, microdistillery, or farm winery to be located inside a core commercial district
within 200 feet of any public or parochial school, college or church.

Since HB 2162 would allow new businesses to locate within currently prohibited zones,
the League of Kansas Municipalities indicates it would have a fiscal effect on Kansas cities
related to new jobs and increased property tax and sales tax revenue. However, it is unknown
how many cities would benefit from this change; therefore, a precise estimate for the fiscal effect
on revenues to cities cannot be determined.

Sincerely,

GG

Shawn Sullivan,
Director of the Budget

cc: Jack Smith, KDOR



